

Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin, Inc.



Oneidas bringing several hundred bags of corn to Washington's starving army at Valley Forge, after the colonists had consistently refused to aid them. DE PERE Route 4





WISCONSIN 54115 Because of the help of this Oneida Chief in comenting a friendship between the six nations and the Colony of Pennsylvania, a new nation, the Units of Status was made possible.

May 3, 1976 - 7 p.m. Regular Meeting Oneida Tribal Building

Prayer by Irene Moore.

Present: Chrmn. Purcell Powless, Vice chrmn. Norbert Hill, Trea. Alma Webster, Sec, Amelia Cornelius, Members: Mervin Jordan, Joy Ninham, Rick Hill, Irene Moore Excused: Ruth Baird

Minutes of April 19 and 28 approved as read and corrected.

Joy Ninham moved to approve the Treasurers report, motion second and carried.

Rick Hill moved to approve the Corporate Resolution for the depository of funds at West Bank and Trust. Motion second and carried. (5-3-76-A)

Housing Authority minutes of March 9, 18 and financial report for March. Amelia Cornelius moved to approve the report, motion second and carried.

Headstart report. Rick Hill moved to approve the extension of 3 extra work weeks for the Director. Motion second and carried.

Discussion of water leakage in the classroom. Alma Webster moved to approve the Headstart report, motion second and carried.

Land. Amelia Cornelius moved to approve the application of Lillian Bischoff for land at Rolling Hills subdivision. motion second and carried.

Irene Moore moved to approve the application of James Danforth for land behind Irving Metoxen contingent upon release of his present lease and approval for scattered housing site. Motion second and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to approve the revised plan (D) of the Rolling subdivision. Motion second and carried.

Mervin Jordan moved to have Richard Cornelius assume the responsibility of the pumphouse at Ridgeland Community. Motion second and carried. May 3, 1976 Oneida Tribe of Indians P. 2

Joy Ninham moved to cancel the leases of the following because the have not made permanent residence on thier lease sites:

1. Kent and Stacy Brunette

2. Albert and Margaret Danforth

3. Ben Vieau

4. Robert Smith

5. Ken Harris

Motion second. 6 for, 1 abstained, motion carried.

Charlene Cooper is to be contacted to see if she intends to permanently reside on her lease site.

Norbert Hill moved to advertize in the Kali Wisaks to name the road at Cora House site. Motion second and carried.

Elderly Services Counselor report. Alma Webster moved to cover the expenses of Priscilla Manders to attend the NTCA National Planning Committee meeting at Phoenix June 15-18 from ONAP funds. Motion second and carried.

Personnel Selection Committee recommendation. Norbert Hill moved to concur with thier recommendation to hire Mary Webster as the film project secretary. Motion second and carried. 1 opposed, 6 for

Mervin Jordan moved to approve the position of Carpenter Helper for the HIP program through CETA. Motion second and carried.

Irene Moore moved to apply for adult slots from Outagamie County and no summer youth slots. Motion second-and carried.

Health Coordinators report. Norbert Hill moved to approve the proposal for Indian Outreach CHR to serve the Green BAy area. Resolution 5-2-76-B Second by Joy Ninham, motion carried.

Amelia Cornelius moved to approve the report, motion second and carried.

T.G.D.P. - Amelia Cornelius moved to approve the report, motion second and carried.

Joy Ninham moved to approve the Pulaski Home School Coordinators report. Motion second and carried.

Joy Ninham moved to table Pulaskis memo for Executive Session. Motion second and carried. May 3, 1976 Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wis. P. 3

Joy Ninham moved to appoint Ronald John as the Chairman - of the Oneida Housing authority. Motion second and carried.

Historical research project report by Florence Jones. Request for meeting on Friday at 9 am approved. Norbert Hill moved to accept report, motion second and carried.

Library project. Mervin Jordan moved to keep the Post Office project as is and to keep Library as is. Motion second and carried.

Irene Moore moved to recommend Harold LaRocke for the Superintendent of the Great Lakes Agency and Ed Manydeeds as the Asst. Area Director for the Minneapolis Area. Motion second and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to authorize Carl Smith to request for funds under Title X to be used in conjunction with the Oneida Nursing Home. Motion second and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to approve the proposal from Murray Management Planning and Central System for the Critical Path Method for the construction of the Nursing Home. Motion second and carried.

Amelia Cornelius moved to approve the Home School Coordinator report from West De Pere, motion second and carried.

Refuse collection. Alan King. Norbert Hill moved to approve the request of Alan King to submit a bid for the Town of Vandenbroek. Motion second and carried.

Mr. Hieseman - garbage truck salesman. Amelia Cornelius moved to table further discussion on the' purchase of a new garbage truck until more information if obtained regarding cost and if more homes are under contract. Motion second and carried.

Amelia Cornelius moved to pay bill, second and carried.

Motion to adjourn for executive session, second and carried.

Irene Moore moved to send a letter of reprimand to employees and council member involved in poor conduct. Motion second and carried.

Motion to adjourn, second and carried.